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Greetings, Wil,t!

Around this time each year, our cotteagues from State Library Services/Minnesota Department of
Education notify every Minnesota county and every Minnesota city that operates a pubtic tibrary with the
minimum amount they are required to provide for tibrary service in the coming year (in this case, 2025).

These l,etters used to have much greater significance as those minimum amounts frequentty changed as

a resutt of just how much the city or county provided in the preceding two years. Over ten years ago, the
Minnesota Legisl,ature saw fit to essentiatty freeze the amounts for att of the jurisdictions. Since the

Legistature enacted that freeze, the amount on each year's letter is the same as the year before. lt wil,l,

remain the same for future years untiI the Legistature un-freezes the amounts. A number of cities and

counties across the state fund their respective [ibraries at amounts above what appears on their letter,
however there are stitl, some that fund at the minimum amount.

As the Letters are being sent directty to city cterks and/or city administrators, I want to make sure you

haveacopyforyourrecordsaswel,t. Pl,easetetmeknowifyouhaveanyquestionsorconcerns!

Best,
Mottie

Mollie M. Stanford, MLIS (she/her)
Executive Director
Arrowhead Library System
5528 Emerald Avenue, Mountain Iron, MN 55768
(218) 74t-3840

*My work day may look different than your work day. Please do not feel obligated to respond outside of your normal working hours.

Fonruarded message
From: De Vera, Emma (She/Her/Hers) (MDE) <emma.devera@state.mn.us>

Date: Tue, Aug 13,2024 at 4:29 PM

subject: 2025 MOE Certification
To: kjohnson@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us <kjohnson@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>, mottie.stanford@a[stib.info
<moltie.stanford @atsti b. i nfo>
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Hetto,

Attached is your city's 2025 state-certified maintenance of effort amount. Ptease note that this amount is

not reftective of the actuat cost of maintaining your tocat tibrary or [ibraries. Ptease contact me if you

have fu rther questions.

Thank you,

Emma De Vera (she/her)

State Library Programs Speciatist

651 -582-8702 | emma.devera@state. mn.us

Minnesota Department of Education

400 NE Stinson Btvd., Minneapotis, MN 55413

education. mn.gov

MI DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

2


